Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 August 2020 5:13 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Re-inspection of SGP 4001D
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Best Regards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chen MeiJuan <chenmeijuan@adsanlaw.com>
Sent: Monday, 27 July 2020 5:40 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Re-inspection of SGP 4001D

Hi Celine,
Please see attached.

Regards,
CHEN MEIJUAN
Paralegal, Adsan Law LLC

Tel +656828 2796 Fax +65 6820 6828
Email chenmeijuan@adsanlaw.com Website adsanlaw.com

Address 300 Beach Rd Level 26 The Concourse Singapore 199555

p Adsan Law

The message and attachment (if any) contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please delete all
copies from your computer system. Do not distribute or duplicate it without written permission.

From: Chen MeiJuan

Sent: Monday, 27 July 2020 5:11 pm

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Re-inspection of SGP 4001D

Hi Celine,

I have just called the Plaintiff’s solicitors to send it to us. In the meantime, please let us know if the attached is
sufficient.



Regards,
CHEN MEIJUAN
Paralegal, Adsan Law LLC

Tel +656828 2796 Fax +65 6820 6828

Email chenmeijuan@adsanlaw.com Website adsanlaw.com
Address 300 Beach Rd Level 26 The Concourse Singapore 199555

EAdsan Law

The message and attachment (if any) contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please delete all
copies from your computer system. Do not distribute or duplicate it without written permission.

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 27 July 2020 5:09 pm

To: Chen MeiJuan

Subject: RE: Re-inspection of SGP 4001D

Dear Mei Juan,

Document received but we need the colour photographs.

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
Sent: Monday, 27 July 2020 4:59 PM

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
Sent: Monday, 27 July 2020 4:31 pm



To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Re-inspection of SGP 4001D
Importance: High

Hi Celine,

The Plaintiff is available for re-inspection tomorrow at 4.15pm at BLK 223A JURONG EAST ST 21, Singapore
601223.

Please confirm if Mr Ling can make it, thank you.

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

Sent: Thursday, 23 July 2020 9:46 am
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Re-inspection of SGP 4001D

Hi Celine,
Please let us have your response urgently.

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

From: Chen MeilJuan
Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2020 2:33 pm
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)



Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re-inspection of SGP 4001D
Importance: High

Dear Celine,

We refer to the subject matter which we have been instructed by our clients, M/s India International Insurance Pte Ltd
to engage Mr Adrian Ling to conduct a re-inspection on motorcar no. SGP 4001D.

We enclose a copy of the Letter of Demand and will send the other documents later due to large file size. The
Plaintiff’s solicitors have proposed for the re-inspection to be held after 2pm on a weekday. Please let us have Mr
Ling’s available date soon.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 6:52 pm

To: Chen Meiluan

Cc: assignments; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Single Joint Expert (accident with SBU 108D on 30 April 2018) YLP ref no. Il 52

Dear Meijuan,
Attached herewith CV of our surveyor Mr Adrian Ling Wai Ping for your attention.
We are pleased to submit our Professional Fee Charges (Single Joint Expert) as follows:
Paper Survey - $700.00
Physical Re-inspection - $1,000.00
Court Attendance Expert Witness Fee:
(a) State Courts
i) Half day: $400.00

i) Full day: $800.00

All above charges are subject to GST 7%.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 5:13 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; meijuan@ylp.com.sg

Subject: FW: Single Joint Expert (accident with SBU 108D on 30 April 2018) YLP ref no. 11l 52
Importance: High

Hi Celine,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chen MeiJuan <meijuan@ylp.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 2:47 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Single Joint Expert (accident with SBU 108D on 30 April 2018) YLP ref no. Il 52
Importance: High

Dear Hsiao Tong,

We have been instructed by M/s India International Insurance Pte Ltd to propose Mr Adrian Ling to be the Single
Joint Expert. Hence, please let us have his CV as well as his attendance fee in Court for a full day/ half-day hearing
soonest possible.

Thank you.

Regards,

Chen Meijuan | Paralegal | DID  (65) 6828 2796 | Fax ¢ (65) 6820 6828 | Email ® meijuan @ylp.com.sg
10 Shenton Way 9th Floor MAS Building | Singapore 079117 | www.ylp.com.sg
[i_ﬁ Yeo lLeang and Pen LLG

This email and attachments (if any) are confidential and intended solely for the person(s) named. The contents of this message may be privileged solicitor-client
communication and are for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify the sender immediately.
Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution of any information contained herein is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any opinion, views and/or other
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information expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and do not necessarily reflect the views of the corporation. The contents of this message that do
not relate to the official business of the corporation shall not be understood as being given or endorsed by the corporation. The recipient should also check this message
and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The corporation accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused by any virus transmitted by this message.

Please note that Yeo-Leong & Peh LLC is now known as Adsan Law LLC.

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



